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Beyer, Karon

From: Charg Martinez [cmartinez@vitalehealthlaw.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 12:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST
Importance: High

This is a request for an address change on the following Florida Profit Corporation:

Neighborhood Medical Equipment Corp.
Document Number: P05000034915

New Principal & mailing address: 18710 S.W. 107" Avenue, Suite 27
Miami, Florida 33157

Your prompt attention will be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Charo Martinez

The Health Law Offices of
Anthony C. Vitale, P.A.

2333 Brickell Avenue, Suite Al
Miami, Florida 33129

(305) 358-4500

(305) 358-5113 Facsimile
cmartinezivitalehealthlaw.com

This EMAIL contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee’s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any digsemination or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone and return the original email to us at the above address via U.S. mail. Thank you.
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